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From: S 7 32 infantry Brigade XO

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2004 2:25 AM
To: QUSEE® LTC 5/20 Infantry Battalion CDR
Subject: RE: Allegation of Detainee Abuse

Thanks, sir. Just wanted to make sure you knew CID was on the case. So far, they have investigated 3 and not
substantiated any.

From: LTC 5/20 Infantry Battalion CDR
Sent: uesday, August 31, 2004 1:24 PM

To: TC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO'
Subject: RE: Allegation of Detainee Abuse

Thank.Working info- Detainee was resisting detention and have discussed with AH6. We will get you details

asa
VT,
----- Original Message-----

From: NP C 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO

Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2004 1:53 AM

To: WJC 5/20 Infantry Battalion CDR
Subject: : Allegation of Detainee Abuse

Sir- _ _
Reference this CID investigation: the detainee in question i " His name im H bXe)‘f
was detained by 5-20 on 27 Aug, and his number there wa e was transferred to the P on 30 Aug.

THis is just a heads up. Not sure what will come of it.

VR<

PS.
-says Hey from Alaska. WIIl be having a VTC with him on the 2nd.

----- Original Message-----

From: i LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO

Sent: Mo st 30, 2004 5:32 PM

To: MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2

Cc: . MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S5 / Provost Marshal;- LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade DCO
Subject: RE: Allegation of Detainee Abuse

Please track down who this detainee is, and give me the circumstances of his capture.

THanks,

----- Original Message-----
From: m MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S5 / Provost Marshal
Sent; onday, August 30, 2004 5:27 PM

To: -LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO; PLTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade DCO
Subject: FW: Allegation of Detainee Abuse

Gentlemen --

Didn't see you on the distro line. 0 2 3 0 7 5

(934 g
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MAJ
S5 / Brigade Provost Marshal 3/2 ID (SBCT)

y sbct1.army.smil.mil
us.army.mil

----- Original Message-----

From: _‘/INB-NW Provost Marshal

Sent; Monday, August 30, 2004 5:24 PM ‘

To: W3

cc: NV Chief of smrr;‘ov_ v -Nw) Dep cor; (- 107 FA A co COR;
WW SFC - PLT SGT (A-107th MP);PH

¥ MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S5 / Provost Marshal;
1LT 3/2 Infantry Brigade Assistant Brigade Provost; Slimiamig@ MA) 3/2 Infantry Brigade

S2; Qu—.C (MNE-NW) C2 OIC; RN A2 (MNB-NW) DEP OIC; QR 330 MP Detach

Asst. Ops NCOIC
Subject: Allegation of Detainee Abuse

Chief,
I need your assistance in looking into an allegation of Detainee Abuse.

Detainee Number-arrived to our detention facility with an injured eye. The detainee alleges that he
was butt stroked in the face by a Soldier after being captured. Detainee states he was blindfolded and
flexcuffed at the time he was struck. Additionally, SSG interviewed two other detainees who complained
of maltreatment but determined their allegations to be unfounded based on conflicting stories and lack of
physical evidence.

Can you have one of your investigators contact SSG., Military Police Investigator with the 330th MP
Detachment (L.&0), to get additional information on the allegation and then make contact with the Mosul
Detention Facility in order to interview the detainee?

Thanks,

MAJ, MP
MNB-NW Provost Marshal
DNVT: 522

) 023076
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